



**Rastko Naumov, LL.M (Rome) in Public
Procurement and PPP**

PARIVODIĆ ADVOKATI - LAWYERS

email: fn@investmentserbia.com

www.parivodic.com

Predmet:

Present work

Mr. Rastko Naumov advises international and local companies in legal matters relating to public procurement and procurement guided by PRAG rules, as well as public-private partnerships and concessions. Throughout his professional career Rastko dealt extensively with all aspects of public procurement. He has extensive experience in the protection of rights in public procurement procedures, preparation of tender documentation, as well as in choosing the best strategic tools for purchasing procedures. He presented his views on contemporary issues in procurement practice at conferences and workshops in London, Zagreb, Belgrade, Paris, Rome, etc.

Mr. Naumov has extensive litigation experience having worked in the Higher Court of Belgrade for seven years.

Also, he has developed thorough knowledge of the permitting, procedures and negotiations related to public-private partnership and concessions projects.

Working experience

- Attorney At Law Rastko R. Naumov (2019-current)
- Legal Officer - Farmalogist d.o.o. Belgrade (2018-2019)
- Head of Department for Penalties of Republic Commission for Public Procurement (2014-2015)
- Senior advisor in Republic Commission for Public Procurement (2013-2018)
- Senior clerk in the Belgrade Higher Court (2007-2013)
- Trainee in the First Belgrade Basic Court (2006-2007)

Education

- Admitted to the Belgrade Bar Association (2018)

- Master of Public Procurement Management - University of Rome (2015/16) - scholarship of EBRD
- Passed Serbian Bar Examination (2009)
- LL.M from University of Belgrade, Faculty of Law (2006)
- LL.B from University of Belgrade, Faculty of Law (2004)

Selected publications

- First Bulletin of Legal Practice of Republic Commission, 2014 (associate)
- Iva Korenic, Rastko Naumov „Substantial deficiencies of Tenders – A view from the perspective of Complaint mechanism“, Contemporary Issues in Procurement Practice, EBRD, 2015
- Sixth and seventh Bulletin of Legal Practice of Republic Commission, 2017

Selected projects

- Toward sound public procurement system in Serbia - Centre for Applied European Studies, 2019
- prEUgovor Policy Watch: Monitoring Reforms in Chapters 23 and 24 - Centre for Applied European Studies, 2019
- Balkan Tender Watch – Open society foundation, 2019

Languages

Proficiency in English and Serbian